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MEMORANDUM

March 23, 2018

To: Environmental Health Staff
Other Interested Parties

From: Lisa Laschalt, Director
Environmental Health Division

Subject: Private Consultants Approved to Conduct On-Site Sewage
Disposal Testing in Charles County

The following list indicates those private consultants who are approved by the Charles County
Department of Health to conduct site evaluations and percolation tests for on-site sewage disposal system in
Charles County, Maryland.

Applications for testing must be filed with Environmental Health Services and the appropriate Health
Department fees paid prior to scheduling of tests. Private consultants’ fees are not included in these Health
Department fees; please contact consultants concerning their fees.

Acorn Environmental, Inc. Laurel Oak Land Consulting

Mr. Gary Jellick Mr. Bruce Bagley

708 Laurel Lane 420 Cosden Road

Severna Park, MD 21146 Barclay, MD 21607

Phone: 410-274-0622 Phone: 1-410-708-3854

Email: jellick-acorn@comcast.net Email: bruce.b.bagley@gmail.com
Individual lots and subdivisions Individual lots and subdivisions
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